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July 10, 1980

Ralph Nix 0i1l
7th & Main
Artesia NM 88210

Dear Ralph,

Reference is made to your request of the location
of well site marked C and K, O'Brien #1. This well
was supposedly to have been drilled 990' from the
South and 990' from the East of Section 26, T-7-8,

R-28-E.
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We found the well is located at 10955 from the South
and 17.2' from the West line of Section 25, T-7-8,
R-28-E.

Ver ruly yours,

et I o

homas T. Mann, P.E. & L
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